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MEMO

TO: Principals & Vice-Principals
FROM: Michelle Guillou, Assistant Superintendent, HR
DATE: July 8, 2025

SUBIJECT: Part Time Teachers

This Part Time Teacher Memo is intended to provide direction for school Principals and Vice Principals in
determining required work attendance for part time teachers.

Procedures:
As of July 1, 2025, Part Time Teachers are required to work their regularly scheduled days every week and
are not expected to attend work on any day they are not regularly scheduled.

1. Non-Instructional Days:
a. Part time teachers will attend non-instructional days that occur on their regularly scheduled day
of work.
b. Attendance beyond these days is encouraged but will be completed on a voluntary basis.

2. Instructional Days:

a. Part time teachers will work the schedule that matches their FTE each week. For example, a
teacher who works 0.4 FTE will be scheduled the same two days each week, regardless of the
day. This includes Pro. D days, Inservice Days, Statutory Holidays, Professional Development
Days, Early Dismissal Days, Conference Days and Semester Transition Day.

b. For Clarity: If a teacher is regularly scheduled to work on Monday and Tuesday, those will be the
only two days of the week that they are required to attend work.

c. Should a teacher wish to attend on other days, such as professional development or conference
days, it will be on a voluntary basis.

3. Supervision Duty:
a. Part Time teachers will provide student supervision weekly as to the needs of the school in
relation to their assignment.

Regards,
Michelle Guillou

Assistant Superintendent — Human Resources
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